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DATE: June 14, 1999 

TO: 

FROM: 

Matthew M. Childs, Esquire 
John Roger Howe, Esquire 
Vicki Gordon Ka u fmr-n , Esquire 

Robert V. Elias, ~~~ef of Electric 
Services 

& Gas, Division of Legal 

RE: Doc ket No. 98124 6--EI - Pet it ion by Florida Power & Light 
Company for approval of annual accrual for Turkey Point and 
St. Lucie nuclear decommissioning unit costs. 

Via Facsimile 

There will be a meeting between Florida Power & Light Company 
and staff at the following time and place: 

1:00 p.m., Friday, June 18 , 1999 
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 207 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the license extension 
plan 	for Turkey Point. If there are any concerns regarding this 
meeting, please contact Pat Lee at (850) 413-6453. 

RVE/js 
cc: 	 Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Salak, Lee, 

Mauey, Samaan, Causseaux, Dickens) 
Division of Electric and Gas (Tew, Bohrmann) 
Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo) 
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